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Malave, Erin

From: Tammy [tammy@wilsonmanagement.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 2:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 742040

742040

Please change mailing address for the Capri L Association to;

Capri L Association, Inc,

Wilson Landscaping & Management Corp.
4723 W. Atlantic Ave..

Suite A-19

Delray Beach, FL 33445

Thanks —

Tammy Fazio, LCAM

Wilson Landscaping & Management Corp.
4723 W. Atlantic Ave.

Suite A-19

Delray 8each, FL 33445

{561)637-3402 Office

{561)637-3407 Fax
tammy@wilsonmanagement.net
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Information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is intended solely for the use of the recipient
(s) named above and may contain privileged, confidential and/or propietary information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission, You are advised that
unauthorized use of this e-mail by any unintended recipient may be unlawfui and could subject the user to civil
damages and other penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete this e-mail. Thank you,
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